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B. LODGE & COu 
91 NO. PEARL. STREET 

ALBANY, N. Y. 

KNIT GO,QDS 
. A1banYI N. Y' I .June 101 1914. 

Mr. Edmund ~ O ·. LuthYI 

Box.3321 

Cincinnati, Ohio • . 

Dear Mr. LuthYI 

I have your recent letter regarding Mr. Flint's taking ' 

action against Newton & Ferris. Would it not be better to have 

some lawyer in Essex CO' I to take up this mattert 

If Mr. Wicks is not legally related to Newton & Ferris I 

believe his advise in this matter should be saught. 

I thin~ that a personal interview with Newton & Ferris would 

lead to an adjustment of this matter. 

ne expect to go to the lake on the 19th of this month. 

I have written Mr. Flinj; that I do not care t 'o co-operate 

with him at this time. 

~-,--------------------------~,~ 

WSL/MGK 


